CareerSource
SOUTH FLORIDA careersourcesti.com

September 8, 2023

Ms, Aleida Blanco
Executive Director
Community Coalition, Inc.
240 BE. 1 Ave. #207
Hialeah, Florida 33010

Dear Ms. Blanco:

This is to notify you of your Agency’s revised Participant Costs allocations for the period of July 1,
2023 through June 30, 2024 as specified in the Out-of-School Youth Program Contract Article
1V, Fiscal Management, Participant Costs, The revised allocation that will be entered into the
Wotkforce Management System (WEMS) for Community Coalition, Inc. is as set forth below:

Community Coaliion, Inc.  ~ | . WIOA Youth (Qut-of-Schoo)
Paid Work Experience (PWH) $253,254.00
Additional PWE -AAR Eagle Sheet Metal $51,600.00
Training $126,627.00
Support Services $42,209.00
Total Allocation $473,690.00

Of the total training award amounts:

e The initial Paid Work Experience allocation desigﬂafed above shall not be transferrable to
other costs.

o DParticipant incentives shall be budgeted from the contractors cost reimbursement award.

Should you have any questions ot concetns, please contact Mariza Torres at (305) 929-1565.
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/ Rick Beasley
Executive Director
South Florida Workforce Investment Board
d/b/a/CarecrSource South Florida

info@careersourcesfl.com

7300 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 500
Miami, Florida 33126

p: 305-594-7615 | f: 305-470-5629



Ms. Aleida Blanco
Community Coalition, Inc.
September 8, 2023

Page 2 0f 2

P Renee Bennett, Assistant Director, SFWIB Finance
Travis Kelly, Youth Programs Manager, SFWIB /CSSF
Robert Smith, Special Projects Administrator I, SFWIB/CSSI
Central File, SFWIB/CSSF



